D 8
S RpS CHOOL DISTRICT of/ BAYFIELD

TO: Superintendent and Board of Education
FROM: Steve Dunn
DATE: December 8, 2015

SUBJECT: December Board Report

Buildings and Grounds: The Technology Education building heating issues have been
repaired. The boiler dialing for the District is still on-going due to some unforeseen issues
and that we have not had any colder weather. Working on a few new roof leaks which was
expected as the rubber membrane cools down. It loses its ability to stretch and it can tear.
There are a couple leaks at the Island School also that we are working on. Also, we
installed two outdoor basketball hoops behind school last month.

Transportation and Vehicles: The 2008 mini bus received new rear tires and a total front
brake job last week. Bus #2 had the parking brake replaced along with new speedometer
head and sensor. The newer mini bus will be swapped with the older one on the island
this week.

Safety and Crisis Management: Fire alarm system: It is working as of now, but the main
computer board has a ground fault in it and | have two companies looking into the best
case scenario to either repair or replace.

Planning and Projecting:  Planning roof repairs and getting outside of the building ready
for winter.

Staffing and Personnel: Nothing to report.

Dr. David Aslynl, District Administrator 715 779 3201 Ext. 101
300 North Fourth Street Scott Stralka, K-12 Principal 715 779 3201 Ext. 141
Bayfield, Wisconsin 54814 Sandy Raspotnik, Director of Pupil Services 715 779 3201 Ext. 103

FAX 715 779 5268



